



No. 139 South 7th St.

Nov. 29/79

Dr. Chas. Kelling
Sir

At the request of Mr Abbott
we lay before you the estimate made Feb. 9th
1879 for binding the books of the Philadelphia
Library. and add price for Noels.

In half English coloured calf or half Turkey Morocco Folios.	2.50
Quartos	1.50
Octavos	90
Duodecimos	65

Noels in half sheep.	Billum banners	60 cts
Noels in half linen		50 cts.

In relation to the settlement of the bills we
prefer to let them run; as for years past; for
6 months, rather than to allow a discount monthly
as the prices that we do the Library work for, is
much below our regular rates for the same quality
of material and work

Very Respectfully
Pawson & Nicholson